

PETR JANSKÝ

Email: jansky.peta@gmail.com, petr.jansky@fsv.cuni.cz Address: Opletalova 26, 110 00 Praha 1, Czech Republic
Phone: +420 775 022 260; Skype: petrjansky.cz Web: ies.fsv.cuni.cz/en/staff/jansky; Twitter: petr_jansky

PROFILE

As an independent, global-minded economist and researcher currently based in Prague, I aim to contribute, through research and related recommendations, to improving public policy and thus people's lives in the Czech Republic and throughout the world.

RESEARCH FIELDS OF INTEREST

International economics, development economics, public finance, tax, tax havens, illicit financial flows, inequality.

EDUCATION

09/2009–12/2013	Charles University	<i>Ph.D. in Economics</i>
09/2008–07/2009	University of Oxford	<i>M.Sc. in Economics for Development</i>
09/2005–06/2008	Charles University	<i>Bc. in Economics</i>

MAIN APPOINTMENT

09/2009– **Charles University, Prague: Assistant Professor**

- Lecturing at the Institute of Economic Studies (IES) of Faculty of Social Sciences (Lecturer until 12/2013).
- Leading research projects in international and development economics, public finance and public policy.
- Giving presentations at international conferences, writing for newspapers, commenting on television.
- Advising international and Czech governmental and non-governmental institutions on an ad hoc basis.
- A member of the Czech (board member since 2013), Royal, European and American economic associations.

TEACHING

At Charles University:

09/2010–	Principles of Economics I & II (undergraduate course; supervisor and lecturer)
09/2010–	Economic Policy (undergraduate course; co-lecturer)
09/2009–	Supervision of theses (currently 3 PhDs; so far 50+ undergraduate and masters' theses).
02/2017–06/2017	Public Finance (undergraduate course; supervisor and lecturer)
09/2011–06/2013	Economics and Law in Banking and Finance (graduate course; co-organiser)
02/2012–06/2012	Integrity, Law and Economics (graduate course; supervisor, co-organiser and co-lecturer)
09/2009–02/2011	Bachelor's Thesis Seminar I & II (undergraduate course; teaching assistant)
09/2009–02/2010	Development Economics (undergraduate course; co-lecturer and teaching assistant)
09/2009–02/2010	Economics I & II (undergraduate course; teaching assistant)
09/2009–06/2010	International Trade and Finance (undergraduate course; teaching assistant)

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

1. Cobham, A., & Janský, P. (forthcoming). Global distribution of revenue loss from corporate tax avoidance: Re-estimation and country results. *Journal of International Development*, 1–33.
2. Janský, P. (forthcoming). Estimating the Costs of International Corporate Tax Avoidance: The Case of the Czech Republic. *Post-Communist Economies*, 1–16.
3. Cobham, A., & Janský, P. (2017). Measuring Misalignment: The Location of US Multinationals' Economic Activity versus the Location of their Profits. *Development Policy Review*, 1–38. doi:10.1111/dpr.1231
4. Janský, P., & Kolcunová, D. (2017). Regional differences in price levels across the European Union and their implications for its regional policy. *The Annals of Regional Science*, 58(3), 641–660. doi:10.1007/s00168-017-0813-x

5. Janský, P., Křehlík, T., & Skuhrovec, J. (2016). Do EU funds crowd out other public expenditures? Evidence on the additionality principle from the detailed Czech municipalities' data. *European Planning Studies*, 24(11), 2076–2095. doi:10.1080/09654313.2016.1233168
6. Janský, P., Kalíšková, K., & Münich, D. (2016). Does the Czech Tax and Benefit System Contribute to One of Europe's Lowest Levels of Relative Income Poverty and Inequality? *Eastern European Economics*, 54(3), 191–207. doi:10.1080/00128775.2016.1149035
7. Cobham, A., Janský, P., & Meinzer, M. (2015). The Financial Secrecy Index: Shedding New Light on the Geography of Secrecy. *Economic Geography*, 91(3), 281–303. doi:10.1111/ecge.12094
8. Janský, P. (2015). Updating the Rich Countries' Commitment to Development Index: How They Help Poorer Ones Through Curbing Illicit Financial Flows. *Social Indicators Research*, 124(1), 43–65. doi:10.1007/s11205-014-0779-3
9. Janský, P., & Prats, A. (2015). International Profit-Shifting out of Developing Countries and the Role of Tax Havens. *Development Policy Review*, 33(3), 271–292. doi:10.1111/dpr.12113
10. Janský, P., & Kokeš, O. (2015). Corporate tax base erosion and profit shifting out of the Czech Republic. *Post-Communist Economies*, 27(4), 537–546. doi:10.1080/14631377.2015.1084733
11. Janský, P. (2014). Consumer Demand System Estimation and Value Added Tax Reforms in the Czech Republic. *Czech Journal of Economics and Finance*, 64(3), 246–273.

SELECTED RESEARCH GRANTS

1. 2018-2020: Tax havens and financial secrecy (Daňové ráje a finanční tajemství). Grant Agency of the Czech Republic (GA403/18/21011S). Principal investigator.
2. 2016-2019: *Combating Fiscal Fraud and Empowering Regulators — COFFERS*. The Horizon2020-programme of the European Union (727145), <http://coffers.eu/>. Principal investigator at Charles University.
3. 2015-2016: *International Corporate Tax and Revenue Mobilization in Developing Countries*. United Nations University World Institute for Development Economics Research (UNU-WIDER), principal investigator.
4. 2014-2015: *System for evaluation of taxation of multinational enterprises in the Czech Republic* (Systém ukazatelů zdanění mezinárodních společností v České republice). Technological Agency of the Czech Republic (TD020039); principal investigator (at CERGE-EI).
5. 2011-2014: *Institutional Responses to Financial Market Failures* (Institucionální reakce na selhání finančních trhů). Grant Agency of the Czech Republic (GA403/10/1235); a research collaborator.
6. 2012-2013: *Model for empirical evaluation and prediction of effects of tax policy changes* (Model pro empirické hodnocení a predikce dopadů daňových změn). Technological Agency of the Czech Republic (TD010033); a research collaborator (at CERGE-EI).
7. 2010-2012: *Do newly developed countries provide development aid in a more effective way?* Grant Agency of the Charles University (GA UK 1610) (Poskytují nově rozvinuté země rozvojovou pomoc efektivněji?), principal investigator.
8. 2009-2010: *Ghana Cocoa Farmers Survey*, the Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation and the UK Department for International Development, under the "Improving Institutions for Pro-poor Growth" Research Consortium for the Centre for the Study of African Economies (CSAE), Oxford University; research collaborator.

SELECTED CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS

- I have presented my research at a number of conferences and seminars since 2010, including at the International Institute of Public Finance (IIPF; 2016, 2017) and at the United Nations University World Institute for Development Economics Research (2016).

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|----------|--|
| 09/2017– | United Nations Conference on Trade and Development , Geneva, Prague: <i>Consultant</i> |
| 03/2010– | Economics Institute of the Czech Academy of Sciences (IDEA) , Prague: <i>Researcher</i> |
| 02/2009– | Financial Secrecy Index, Tax Justice Network , London and Prague: <i>Co-author</i> |

11/2016–11/2017	European Parliament , Brussels and Prague: <i>Research consultant</i>
06/2016–02/2017	Katholieke Universiteit Leuven , Euromod, Prague: <i>Research consultant</i>
03/2015–11/2015	Oxfam , Oxford: <i>Research consultant</i>
03/2014–10/2014	Prague City Hall , Prague: <i>Advisor</i>
02/2014–07/2014	Center for Global Development , London: <i>Research collaborator</i>
06/2013–12/2013	Save the Children , London, United Kingdom: <i>Research consultant</i>
10/2012–12/2013	Center for Global Development , Washington DC: <i>Research collaborator and visitor</i>
04/2013–10/2013 & 07/2010–08/2010	Tax Justice Network - Africa , Nairobi, and Prague: <i>Research consultant</i>
02/2011–09/2013	Česko hledá budoucnost (Czechia seeks the future), Prague: <i>Leader of the economic team</i>
06/2011–07/2011 & 05/2012 & 05/2013	Institute for Fiscal Studies , London: <i>Visiting research scholar</i>
01/2004–12/2013	Various NGOs (Amnesty International; Fair Trade; etc.): <i>Volunteer</i>
09/2012–05/2013 & 09/2011–03/2012	Christian Aid , London and Prague: <i>Research consultant</i>
09/2010–04/2013	National economic council of the Czech government (NERV) , Prague: <i>Advisor</i>
06/2011–12/2012	Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs of the Czech Republic , Prague: <i>Advisor</i>
01/2012–10/2012	Economic Council of Association of Regions of the Czech Republic (ERAK) : <i>Member</i>
06/2010–09/2012	EEIP , an economics consultancy company, Prague: <i>Associate</i>
04/2010–06/2012	zIndex , Centre for applied economics, Prague: <i>Collaborator</i>
09/2009–10/2010	University of Oxford , Oxford, Ghana and Prague: <i>Research collaborator</i>
05/2010–06/2010	Oxford Poverty & Human Development Initiative , Oxford, Prague: <i>Research consultant</i>
01/2010–06/2010	Prague Twenty , a think tank, Prague: <i>Collaborator</i>
03/2010–05/2010	United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) , Prague: <i>Research assistant</i>
01/2008–04/2008	Ernst & Young , Prague: <i>Assistant in valuation and business modelling</i>
01/2006–06/2006	M. C. Triton , a management consultancy company, Prague: <i>Assistant consultant</i>
05/2005–01/2006	City Council of Kuřim, Kuřim and Prague: <i>Assistant to deputy mayor</i>

SCHOLARSHIPS AND AWARDS

- The 2013 Karel Engliš Award from the Czech Economics Society, for a policy paper by a young economist.
- CEFRES (a Prague-based French centre for social sciences) Fellowship 2013.
- Charles University in Prague, Ph.D. scholarship 2009-2013.
- Jan Hus Scholarship, 2010-2011.
- Shell Centenary Scholarship at the University of Oxford, 2008-2009.
- Ernst & Young Scholarship, 2007-2008; first place in the Ernst & Young Academy 2007.
- Goldman Sachs Global Leader 2007; Global Leadership Institute 2007.
- European Youth Parliament, leader of the third team in 2004 and leader of the winning team in 2005.